RICARDO NGHAYWI

Software Developer

78 886 226 • ricardonghaywe@outlook.com • Bsalim, Lebanon

Summary

I am a fresh computer science graduate from NDU, with experience in backend and frontend development. i am also skilled in algorithms and Object Oriented Programming. able to write clean code, follow the best practices and collaborate with a team.

Experience

Eurisko Adma

Backend Developer intern

10/2022 - 12/2022

During the training program I learned Node.Js, Nestls, Mongodb and typescript for backend development. I developed two applications during the internship that consisted of REST APIs with mongodb as the database.

Main tasks:

- developed REST APIs using Node.js (with the Express.js framework and Nestjs).
- · wrote database queries using the aggregation pipeline in mongodb.
- · wrote database models with indexing.
- · implemented authentication using JWT.
- tested APIs using Postman.
- wrote unit and end-to-end tests.

Abiroot Zouk mosbeh

software developer intern

07/2023 - 11/2023

- Contributed to different types of projects (backend and frontend) while following the Agile methodology practices with the help of git and Jira
 while collaborating with a team of developers.
- Developed a command line interface (CLI) using typescript.
- · Wrote unit-tests and end-to-end tests for a Nestjs project that included database queries and authentication.
- · Developed interfaces using Reactjs.
- Participated in the development of a mobile app using React native.
- · Participated in the daily stand-up meetings.

Education

Notre Dame University

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

08/2019 - 06/2023

Languages

Arabic English French

Skills

C++ · JavaScript · TypeScript · HTML · CSS · Python · React.js · React Native · Node.js MongoDB · SQL · Git · Jira · Nestjs